

(File L-10)

Juneau, Alaska,  
August 22, 1918.

BOYLE,  
ANCHORAGE.

Headquarters Ft. Lawton Wash requests mobilization papers Mike Karl serial eight forty seven order eight eighty seven be mailed Camp Lewis PERIOD Delinquent number three seventy two PERIOD See your wires August twelfth and fourteenth and ours thirteenth PERIOD Send us two certified copies registration card with other induction papers Section one forty eight.

PINNEGAN.

Executive Officer.

M.

OB

Juneau, Alaska, August 22, 1918

Odell  
HAINES

Yours twenty second re our eight hundred one and two PERIOD You report  
total class one nine and in deferred classes twenty two COMMA making  
total all classes thirty one PERIOD Highest number on forms hundred one  
and hundred two received from your board twenty eight PERIOD What accounts  
for difference of three INTERROGATION

FINNEGAN

Captain Inf., N. A.  
Executive Officer.

JJF OB

Juneau, Alaska, Aug. 23rd, 1918

GREEN  
SEWARD

Yours twenty second re John McFadden PERIOD  
If you have not already reported desertion  
as provided section one forty COMMA including  
form ten eighteen COMMA do so immediately

FINNEGAN

Captain, Inf. N. A.,  
Executive Officer

JJF OB

Juneau, Alaska, Aug. 23rd, 1918

SIMMONS  
SPECIAL AGENT DEPT JUSTICE  
SEATTLE WASHINGTON.

John McFadden order hundred thirty two serial three  
twenty eight Local Board Seward Alaska inducted Form  
ten twenty eight shipped on steamship Alaska left  
Seward August twelfth enroute Fort William H Seward  
Alaska PERIOD Commanding Officer Fort Seward states  
that McFadden has not reported PERIOD May have gone  
to Seattle PERIOD Request your assistance for his  
apprehension

FINNEGAN

Captain, Inf., U. S. A.,  
Executive Officer

JJF OB

Jureau, Alaska, Aug. 23rd, 1918

Number A eight hundred three PERIOD Provost Marshal  
General wires that QM General directs meal tickets  
be altered to allow seventy five cents per meal  
instead of sixty cents from now on PERIOD Strike out  
the figures sixty and insert seventy five PERIOD  
We will send you new book QMC Form forty PERIOD  
In the new form the figure sixty will be blocked out  
and seventy five stamped above

FINNEGAN

Captain, Inf., N. A.,  
Executive Officer

JJF OB  
Bunau, Alaska, Aug. 23rd, 1918

TO:

LOREN  
ROME

HEILIG  
FAIRBANKS

LaPlant  
IDITAROD ----- (Mail from Melosi)

CRONIN  
MENANA

DUNN  
RUBY

(L-10)

JJF CB

Juneau, Alaska,  
Aug. 23rd, 1918

CONROY  
ANCHORAGE

Further re Tom Zarvis order fifteen fifty PERIOD  
Your wire nineteenth PERIOD We have been unable  
to report delinquents on form ten eighteen owing  
failure to send us copies registration cards  
PERIOD Simmons special agent department justice  
Seattle wires asking disposition this case PERIOD  
Answer quick

FINNEGAN

Captain, Inf., U. S. A.,  
Executive Officer

JJF OB

Juneau, Alaska,  
Aug. 23rd, 1918

ODELL  
HAINES

Yours date you reported first two second none third one  
fourth two fifth two sixth none seventh two making total  
nine class one COMMA and twenty two in deferred classes  
COMMA making total thirty one PERIOD Does total number  
registrants exceed twenty eight class of nineteen seventeen  
PERIOD If so send us forms hundred one hundred two

FINNEGAN

Captain Inf. N. A.,  
Executive Officer

Juneau, Alaska,  
August 23, 1918.

(File L-17)

HEILIG,  
FAIRBANKS.

Yours twenty-second re Form two thousand two A  
PERIOD Advise you report registrants called for September  
tenth in first item.

FINNEGAN

Executive Officer.

M.

JJF OB

Juneau, Alaska, Aug. 23rd, 1918

STOFF  
PETERSBURG

Your two wires twenty second indicate total class one fifty eight and total classes two three four and five fifty two COMMA altogether only hundred ten PERIOD This leaves unaccounted for twenty five registrants highest serial number hundred thirty five PERIOD Wire us corrections.

FINNEGAN

Captain, Inf., N. A.,  
Executive Officer

JJF OB

Juneau, Alaska, Aug. 23rd,

CRONIN  
NENANA

Yours twenty second PERIOD total number registrants two  
hundred ten PERIOD Yours re eight hundred two confirms  
with figures reported on form two thousand one with  
exception class one PERIOD What accounts for difference

FINNEGAN

Captain; Inf., N. A.,  
Executive Officer

Juneau, Alaska, Aug. 23, 1918

CONROY  
ANCHORAGE;

Yours twenty second re British Subjects PERIOD Excepting those  
with respect of whom induction orders issued prior to receipt  
of instructions COMMA induction of such British Subjects whether  
declarants of not or whether classified or not COMMA is sus-  
pended until further notice PERIOD See letter July twenty fifth

FINNEGAN

Captain, Inf., N. A.  
Executive Officer.

L

JJF CB

Juneau, Alaska, Aug. 23rd, 1918

Following telegram August twenty second from Provost Marshal General to this office COLON QUOTE Number B twenty seven fifty seven PERIOD Nearly three months have elapsed since promulgation of work or fight regulations and several States have not yet reported as required by Section hundred twenty one Eye PERIOD It is extremely important that I be informed as to the extent to which these regulations have been enforced COMMA and you are requested to report without fail on September first PERIOD You are further directed to wire all Local Boards to report to you immediately as following COLON First COMMA number of registrants who have been notified to appear on account of idleness or nonproductive occupation PERIOD Second COMMA number who have notified the Board of a change to productive occupation PERIOD Third COMMA number certified to District Board under Section hundred twenty one G PERIOD Fourth COMMA number notified after consideration District Board that their order number or deferred classification should be withdrawn on account of idleness or nonproductive occupation PERIOD Fifth COMMA number found by District Boards to be engaged in productive occupation PERIOD These reports should cover enforcement of regulations from date of promulgation to and including August twenty fifth PERIOD Tabulate the reports as received and on September first COMMA report figures for your State to this office by telegraph PERIOD Please give this matter immediate attention and urge Boards to report immediately UNQUOTE

FINNESAN

Captain, Inf. H. A.,  
Executive Officer

JJF 0B

Juneau, Alaska, Aug. 23rd, 1918

TO:

DOBBS  
KETCHIKAN

STOFF  
PETERSBURG

HOWARD  
SITKA

SHAW  
SKAGWAY

MATHESON  
WRANGELL

LOMEN  
NOME

CONROY  
ANCHORAGE

HAZELET  
CORDOVA

ERICKSEN  
SHUSHANNA JOT. ----(Mail from Cordova)

GREEN  
SEWARD

PATTERSON  
VALDEZ

HEILIG  
FAIRBANKS

CRONIN  
HEHANA

DUNN  
RUBY

(File L-10)

Juneau, Alaska,  
August 23, 1918.

Government, Night, Paid.  
Charge to War Department,  
Account-Provost Marshal General

Local Board,  
McMinnville, Oregon.

Dominic Barone, address Gaston, Oregon COMMA  
telegraphed this office August thirteenth in response delinquent  
order which specified induction that date PERIOD We are just  
advised questionnaire and report examination received by  
Anchorage Board PERIOD Appears should not have been reported  
delinquent PERIOD Issued form ten seventeen PERIOD Please  
notify Barone.

FINNEGAN.

Executive Officer.

M.

JJF OB

Juneau, Alaska, Aug. 23rd, 1918

MILLS

SITKA

Your wires re Form two thousand two a PERIOD Your revised figures show first thirty-one second two third one fourth none fifth ten sixth two seventh thirteen but this does not make total sixty one unless Canadian and neutral are added PERIOD Should these two be added to first item making total first thirty three INTERROGATION Instructions specifically provide you should include in seventh item only registrants inducted since filling of first net quotas PERIOD See subparagraph C Section nine regulations re quotas PERIOD Are the twenty seven neutrals all in first item ~~of thirty one or thirty three~~ INTERROGATION If not how many neutrals included in first item only PERIOD Wire soon as possible total of each deferred class PERIOD Total all classes should equal highest serial number class nineteen seventeen or hundred fifty seven

FINNEGAN

Captain, Inf., N. A.  
Executive Officer.

L

JJF OB

Juneau, Alaska, Aug. 23rd, 1918

DOBBS  
KETCHIKAN

MATHESON  
WRANGELL

CONROY  
ANCHORAGE

HAZELET  
CORDOVA

GREEN  
SEWARD

HEILIG  
FAIRBANKS

DUNN  
ROBY

See our wire August nineteenth number A eight hundred one  
PERIOD Receipt not yet acknowledged PERIOD Important we  
hear from you promptly PERIOD See also our wire eight hundred  
two

FINNEGAN

Captain, Inf., N. A.,  
Executive Officer

Juneau, Alaska,  
August 24, 1918.

(File L-5)

BOARD FIVE,  
PETERSBURG.

Yours twenty-third PERIOD Enlistments stopped  
at present PERIOD At no time should certificate be issued  
to permit enlistments in Navy or Marines other than as  
provided in Section One Fifty One A.

FINNEGAN.

Executive Officer.

M.

Juneau, Alaska,  
August 24th, 1915.

(File - 39)

COMMANDING OFFICER,  
FORT SEWARD.

Yours twenty-second PERIOD The Governor  
authorizes appointment First Lieutenant Daniel W. Zirker  
M. R. C. as Medical Examiner for Local Board Number Two  
Lieut  
Haines vice Dr. Craig PERIOD Have Zirker execute oath  
as prescribed in Section fourteen S. S. R. and mail to this  
office.

FINNEGAN

Executive Officer.

M.

Juneau, Alaska,  
August 24th, 1915.

(File L-2)

ODELL,  
HAINES.

Appointment First Lieut Daniel W. Zirker  
M. R. C. as Medical Examiner for your Board vice Dr. Craig  
authorized PERIOD Have <sup>wired</sup> Commanding Officer request Lieut.  
Zirker take oath.

FINNEGAN

Executive Officer.

M.

Juneau, Alaska,  
August 24, 1918.

(File L-21)

BEMIS,

TANANA.

The Governor has given you correct interpretation as to civilized Indians Class of nineteen seventeen who should be registered under provisions Selective Service Law PERIOD See his wire twenty-third to me.

FINNEGAN

Executive Officer.

M.

JJY OB

Juneau, Alaska, Aug. 24th, 1918

*Courson*  
Boyle,  
ANCHORAGE

Advise us by wire delinquents mentioned herein listed your ten  
thirteen July eighth who have filed questionnaires COLON First  
name on sheet five PERIOD ninth ~~thirteenth~~ fourteenth on sheet six  
PERIOD Second ~~and last name~~ sheet seven PERIOD Second seventh ninth  
tenth twelfth and last name sheet eight PERIOD First third sixth and  
all following on sheet nine PERIOD First ~~second~~ third fourth sixth  
eleventh twelfth fourteenth fifteenth on sheet ten PERIOD Second  
fourth fifth ~~sixth~~ seventh eighth on sheet eleven PERIOD Eighth ninth  
eleventh twelfth thirteenth fourteenth on sheet fourteen PERIOD First  
~~third~~ fourth fifth eighth eleventh on sheet fifteenth PERIOD First  
third fourth sixth seventh tenth thirteenth on sheet sixteen PERIOD  
First ~~second~~ fourth fifth sixth seventh tenth twelfth thirteenth on  
sheet seventeen PERIOD First sixth ninth and last five names sheet  
eighteen PERIOD All except third seventh tenth thirteenth on sheet  
nineteen PERIOD All except third sixth on sheet twenty PERIOD First  
third sixth seventh eighth ninth ~~thirteenth~~ fifteenth on sheet twenty  
one PERIOD Second third fifth eighth ninth tenth eleventh twelfth  
fourteenth fifteenth on sheet twenty two PERIOD Second third on sheet  
twenty three PERIOD Seventh on sheet twenty four PERIOD First second  
~~third sixth tenth~~ eleventh and last three on sheet twenty five PERIOD  
~~fourteenth on sheet twenty six~~

FINNEGAN

Captain, Inf., U. S. A.,  
Executive Officer

JJF

OB

Juneau, Alaska, August 26, 1918

WHITE

FT. SEWARD

Has John McFadden inducted at Seward appeared INTERROGATION Answer

Finnegan

Captain, Inf., N. A.  
Executive Officer.

JJF OB

Juneau, Alaska, August 26, 1918

MATHESON

WRANGELL

Enlistments in all branches of army and navy stopped until further  
notice PERIOD Advise registrants

Finnegan

Captain Inf., N. A.  
Executive Officer

L

Physical examinations PERIOD Have you included physical delin-  
quents in sixth item INTERROGATION.

FINNEGAN

Juneau, Alaska,  
August 26, 1918.

(File L-4)

Executive Officer.

M.  
DOBBS,

KETCHIKAN.

Yours twenty-fourth PERIOD Total Class one  
and deferred classes seven hundred eight deducted from total  
number of registrants seven hundred ninety-seven shows difference  
of eighty-nine PERIOD Can this be accounted for by eighty-  
three first quota and other inductions INTERROGATION Carefully  
check all figures <sup>and</sup> ~~avoiding~~ duplication PERIOD Advise us number  
neutrals declarants or not included each subdivision Class one  
only PERIOD Do not include in neutral class Canada and countries  
listed our letter July twenty-second PERIOD Advise progress  
physical examinations PERIOD Have you included physical delin-  
quents in sixth item INTERROGATION.

FINNEGAN

Executive Officer.

M.

Juneau, Alaska,  
August 26, 1918.

(File L-9)

LOMEN,

NOME.

Yours twenty-fourth re our eight hundred one  
owing to error transmission sixth item reads QUOTE thirty whites  
negroes one total twenty-one UNQUOTE PERIOD Wire whether twenty-  
one or thirty-one correct PERIOD You should include in seventh  
item only registrants inducted since filling first quota of twenty-  
six PERIOD Wire quick revised figures Class one subdivisions <sup>PERIOD</sup> ~~SUBA~~  
adding number each deferred class and number inducted first quota  
should total two hundred forty-nine registrants PERIOD Advice  
us number neutrals included each subdivision Class one.

FINNEGAN

Executive Officer.

N.

Juneau, Alaska,  
August 26, 1918.

(File L-13)

GREEN,  
SEWARD.

Wire report soon as possible total Class two  
total Class three total Class four total Class five PERIOD  
Be careful to avoid duplication inducted men PERIOD Make  
allowance for fifty-one men first quota COMMA total should  
check with total number registrants PERIOD Wire if necessary  
revised figures Class one subdivisions PERIOD How are  
physical examinations Class one progressing INTERROGATION  
Advise us number neutrals declarants or not included in each  
subdivision Class one PERIOD You will of course not include  
countries listed our letter July twenty-second.

FINNEGAN

Executive Officer.  
H.

Juneau, Alaska,  
August 26, 1918.

Bemis,

Tanana.

Wire total class two total class three total class four  
total class five PERIOD Advise us number neutrals declarants or  
not included in each subdivision class one PERIOD. Be careful  
to avoid duplications PERIOD Total all classes should equal  
total number registrants thirty-four.

FINNEGAN

EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Mo

Juneau, Alaska,  
August 26, 1918.

Board Eleven,  
Cordova.

Yours re our eight hundred one and two PERIOD You should include in inducted and called for induction only registrants inducted since filling first quota PERIOD Total class One and deferred classes according to your wires three hundred fifty one COMMA sixty-one short of total number of registrants PERIOD Wire revised figures all classes COMMA including subdivisions class one PERIOD Should equal total number registrants with allowance forty-four first quota PERIOD Advise us number neutrals declarants or not included in each subdivision class one PERIOD Do not include in neutral class countries listed our letter July twenty second.

FINNEGAN

Executive Officer

Mo

Juneau, Alaska,  
August 26, 1918

Conroy,  
Anchorage.

See our wire August Nineteenth. A eight hundred two PERIOD  
Wire quick total class two total class three total class four total  
class five PERIOD

You report total seventh item three hundred forty five  
PERIOD Inducted and called for induction should include only those  
inducted since filling of first net quota PERIOD See subparagraph  
c Section nine Regulations Form Two Thousand re quotas COMMA also  
our letter June fifteenth PERIOD The one hundred one or two credited  
should appear in class five D PERIOD Is the actual excess inducted  
and called for induction hundred sixty one COMMA including twenty-  
five under call eight hundred eighty INTERROGATION Advise number  
neutrals declarants or not included each subdivision class one only  
COMMA being careful to not include in neutral class countries listed  
our letter July twenty second PERIOD Total all classes COMMA making  
allowance for hundred eighty four men first quota COMMA should check  
with total number registrants seventeen hundred thirty nine.

FINNEGAN

Executive Officer

Mo

Juneau, Alaska,  
August 26, 1918.

(File L-30)

DUNN,

RUBY.

Yours twenty-fourth PERIOD Seventh item COMMA  
inducted and called for induction COMMA should include only  
men <sup>inducted</sup> since filling first quota and prior to September first  
PERIOD You reported seventh twenty-three PERIOD Wire  
corrections PERIOD Total of all classes reported conforms  
with total number of registrants PERIOD Advise as to number  
neutrals declarants or not included in each subdivision Class one.

FINNEGAN

Executive Officer.

M.

Juneau, Alaska,  
August 26, 1918.

(File L-16)

STEEL,  
EAGLE.

Yours re eight hundred one and two PERIOD Are  
we correct in understanding that total number of registrants  
Class nineteen seventeen twenty-four only INTERROGATION  
Inducted and called for induction should include only registrants  
inducted since filling first quota PERIOD You show four in seventh it  
PERIOD Have changed figures from four to two and total Class one  
reduced accordingly to fourteen PERIOD You reported one in Class  
two COMMA three in Class four and eight in Class five PERIOD Wire  
us revised figures eliminating duplications PERIOD Advise as to  
number neutrals declarants or not included in each subdivision  
Class one.

FINNEGAN

Executive Officer.  
M.

Juneau, Alaska,  
August 26, 1918.

(File L-17)

HEILIG,  
FAIRBANKS.

Yours twenty-third shows total hundred seventy-five  
Class one and hundred eighty-nine in deferred classes PERIOD As  
total number registrants is four forty-seven this leaves shortage  
eighty-three COMMA probably accounted for partly by forty-seven in  
first quota PERIOD Advise as to number neutrals declarants or  
not in each subdivision Class one.

WENNEGAN

Executive Officer.

M.

JJF OB

Juneau, Alaska. Aug. 26, 1918.

ADJUTANT GENERAL  
OLYMPIA, WASH.

Commanding Officer at Fort William H. Seward wires QUOTE Ehrman  
W Bliss inducted by Local Board Division number eight Seattle  
Wash has reported here for military duty Local Board at Haines  
has wired Seattle Board requesting man be inducted here inducted  
man without funds Seattle Board has wired Haines Board that man  
must report Seattle Seattle Board provides no transportation  
request that you take up this case with Adjutant General State  
of Washington will hold man here awaiting your instructions  
order of induction requires man to report Seattle this date  
man claims not to have been out of Alaska since registration UNQUOTE  
Suggest Bliss be inducted at Haines and sent to Fort Seward

FINNEGAN

Executive Officer.

L.

AUGUST 26, 1900.

L-14

DIMOND,  
Valdez.

Yours twenty fourth shows quote remaining finally classified in class one and examined and accepted for service thirty UNQUOTE and total ninety four class one PERIOD Should total first item be thirty three INTERROGATION. If error in some other subdivision class one repeat figures. Total all classes two hundred fifty five COMMA leaves unaccounted for thirty eight COMMA making total number registrants two hundred ninety three PERIOD. Does thirty eight include thirty one first quote and seven other inductions INTERROGATION

PINNEGAN

EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Me

Juneau, Alaska.  
August 26, 1918.

"Government night paid;  
charge War Dept. Account  
Provost Marshal General".

ERICKSEN

SHUSHANNA JUNCTION

It is most important we receive promptly information requested  
our wires eight hundred one and two of August nineteenth PERIOD  
We have your reports forms two thousand one and two thousand  
two A of August first PERIOD Inducted and called for induction  
should include only registrants inducted since filling first  
quota PERIOD Total all classes should equal total number of  
registrants two hundred fifty six PERIOD Advise us as to number  
neutrals declarants or not included in each subdivision class one

FINNEGAN

Executive Officer.

L

Juneau, Alaska,  
August 26, 1918.

(File L-6)

BOARD SIX,

SITKA.

Your wire twenty-fourth PERIOD See our wire  
total  
twenty-third COMMA answer quick re class two total class three  
total class four total class five PERIOD Advise exact number  
class one each subdivision PERIOD You report in class one  
second item two third one fourth none fifth ten sixth two  
seventh ten COMMA leaving requisite number first item thirty-  
six to make total ~~class one~~ <sup>class one</sup> sixty-one PERIOD This would  
leave aggregate deferred classes eighty COMMA and adding  
sixteen first quota would make total all hundred fifty-seven  
class nineteen seventeen PERIOD If Canadian mentioned still  
under your jurisdiction do not understand classification class  
five PERIOD Please make careful check class one and deferred  
classes taking particular care to avoid duplication and wire  
soon as possible revised figures PERIOD Advise us number  
neutrals declarants or not included each subdivision class one  
only PERIOD Do not include <sup>in</sup> neutral class Canada and other  
countries listed our letter July twenty-second.

PINNEGAN

Executive Officer.  
M.

Juneau, Alaska,  
August 27, 1918.

MILLS,  
SITKA.

Your letter twenty-second re Parakos D. Collares  
PERIOD Turks should not be classified as alien enemies.

FINNEGAN

EXECUTIVE OFFICER

No

Juneau, Alaska,  
August 27, 1918.

SHAW,

SEAGWAY.

In connection with class one report advise as to number neutrals declarants or non-declarants included in each subdivision form two thousand two A PERIOD Do not include ~~neutral~~ class countries listed our letter July twenty second.

FINNEGAN

EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Mo

Juneau, Alaska,  
August 27, 1918

CRONIN,  
NENANA.

In connection with class one report advise as to  
number neutrals declarants or non-declarants included in each  
subdivision form two thousand two A PERIOD Do not include <sup>in</sup> neutrals  
class countries listed our letter July twenty second.

FINNEGAN

Executive Officer

No

Juneau, Alaska,  
August 20, 1918

MATHESON,

WRANGELL.

Yours twentyfourth states QUOTE sixth neutrals included UNQUOTE  
PERIOD Advise whether six or sixteen PERIOD Also state number  
neutrals included each subdivision class one whether declarants or  
non declarants PERIOD Total reported by you for class one twenty  
eight and deferred classes fifty seven COMMA all together only  
eighty-five PERIOD Addition twelve enlistments gives total  
equaling total number registrants COMMA but further addition number  
inducted first quota makes excess eleven PERIOD Are not the twelve  
enlistments included in class five INTERROGATION Wire revised  
figures.

FINNEGAN

Executive Officer.

No

Juneau, Alaska,  
August 27, 1918.

STOFF,

PETERSBURG.

Re our eight hundred one and two PERIOD Awaiting reply ours  
twenty-third PERIOD Also advise as to number neutrals each  
subdivision class one COMMA declarants or non declarants PERIOD  
Do not include in neutral class countries listed our letter July  
twenty-second.

FINNEGAN

Executive Officer

Mo

Juneau, Alaska,  
August 27, 1918.

"Government, Night, Paid.  
Charge to War Department,  
Account-Provost Marshal General."

CROWDER,  
WASHINGTON.

Number two twenty-one PERIOD Retel E Two one  
nine five occupational cards never been sent <sup>to</sup> Alaska PERIOD  
See our wire number one forty-one April thirtieth and your  
letter May fourth.

RIGGS

*J*  
Executive Officer.

H

August 27, 1918.

"Government night paid;  
Charge War Department Account  
Provost Marshal General".

CROWDER

WASHINGTON.

Number Two twenty two PERIOD W.C. Debaun has resigned  
as member local board number twenty Ruby, Alaska. PERIOD We  
recommnd Harry A. Clarke be appointed to fill vacancy.

RIGGS, GOVERNOR

Executive Officer

Mo

Juneau, Alaska,  
August 27, 1918.

BEMIS,  
Tanana,

Yours twenty sixth PERIOD Understand total number  
registrants thirty-six PERIOD You reported twenty-two total  
class one and six in deferred classes COMMA all together only  
twenty-eight COMMA leaving unaccounted for eight PERIOD Advise.

FINNEGAN

Executive Officer

No

Juneau, Alaska,  
August 27, 1918.

Cronin,

L-19

Nenana.

Monrad Mathison wires from Seattle that he mailed  
Questionnaire ~~October~~<sup>August</sup> nineteenth with claim four B mariner PERIOD  
Cannot induct involuntarily Norweigan. PERIOD Address you reported  
was Yakutak PERIOD Have you his Seattle address INTERROGATION

FINNEGAN

Executive Officer,

No

Juneau, Alaska,  
August 27, 1918.

SIMMONS,

Special Agent Dept. of Justice

Seattle,

Yours twentieth ours twenty-first re Peterson  
PERIOD Local Board McCarthy states Peterson filed Questionnaire  
long ago and not delinquent.

FINNEGAN

Executive Officer

Mo

Juneau, Alaska,  
August 27, 1918.

Simmons,  
Special Agent Department of Justice  
Seattle.

Yours twenty-second Tom Zarvis class five F  
Questionnaire received by Local Board Anchorage PERIOD  
Not now delinquent.

FINNEGAN

EXECUTIVE OFFICER.

Juneau, Alaska,  
August 27, 1918.

L-10

BOARD FOUR,  
323 Alaska Building,  
Seattle

Yours twenty-fourth Tom Zarvis not now delinquent.

Finnegan

Executive Officer

Mo

Juneau, Alaska,  
August 27, 1918.

L-19

Cronin,

Kenana.

Re W.U. Wernet GOMMA Order one sixty one board three  
Detroit Michigan advise Wernet was examined August twenty third  
found disqualified papers forwarded to Kenana.

FINNEGAN

Executive Officer  
Mc

Juneau, Alaska,  
August 27, 1918.

(File L-10)

CONROY,  
ANCHORAGE.

Yours twenty-fourth and sixteenth re  
George Abraham order five forty-two PERIOD See wire  
he sent to Anchorage PERIOD If not alien enemy wire him  
take physical examination nearest Local Board have Board  
wire whether qualified PERIOD If qualified induct as delin-  
quent according to Section hundred thirty-seven unless circum-  
stances warrant handling under Section hundred thirty-nine.  
PERIOD Advise.

FINNEGAN

Executive Officer.  
M.

Juneau, Alaska,  
August 27, 1918.

BAUGHMAN & OLDHAM,  
SEATTLE, WASH.

Yours twenty-seventh PERIOD Tom Zarvis  
Class Five F questionnaire received Anchorage PERIOD  
Wired Board Four Seattle Zarvis not now delinquent.

FINNEGAN

Executive Officer.

M.

Juneau, Alaska,  
August 27, 1918.

(File L-12)

Government, Night, Paid.  
Charge to War Department,  
Account-Provost Marshal General.

BOARD THREE,  
CORBETT BUILDING,  
PORTLAND, OREGON.

Tours twenty-sixth PERIOD Clarence D.

Landow order two sixteen serial hundred fifty-two Local Board  
Number twelve McCarthy Alaska questionnaire delinquent PERIOD  
Direct Landow fill out questionnaire submit physical examina-  
tion PERIOD Wire if qualified <sup>and</sup> as to whether he is wilful  
delinquent.

FINNEGAN

Executive Officer.

H.

Juneau, Alaska,  
August 27, 1918.

Dobbs,

Ketchikan.

Yours twenty-seventh re Charles Gerlang if status  
as to nationality O K and he waives advise you obtain Question-  
naire for Board Number Eleven Cordova Order Number three sixteen  
serial sixty and report case under provisions section one thirty  
seven,

Finnegan

Executive Officer

Mo

Juneau, Alaska,  
August 27, 1918.

Hazelton

Cordova

L-1

Following from Board Ketchikan QUOTE Charles ~~Gerlang~~  
Gerlang delinquent here believed case not wilfull willing to  
waive claim of exemption account of being declarant neutral country  
physically qualified UNQUOTE PERIOD Wired board to induct under  
section one thirty seven.

FINNEGAN

Executive Officer.

Mo

Juneau, Alaska,  
August 27, 1918

WHITE

FORT SEWARD

Yours twenty-sixth re Ehrman W. Bliss inducted  
by local board division number eight Seattle PERIOD Executive  
Officer Olympia wires appropriate instructions have been given  
to Board.

FINNEGAN

EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Mo

Juneau, Alaska,  
August 28th, 1918.

(File L-9)

LOMEN?

NOME.

Andrew Anderson appears on ten thirteen report July third delinquent physical examination PERIOD Name not included in telegraphic list August eleventh of delinquents who reported although inquiry was received from Nome July ninth re Anderson's application permit to enlist in Navy PERIOD Advise whether he is still delinquent PERIOD Re both Doyles advise whether they were inducted and their names may now be removed from delinquent list PERIOD Advise names other delinquents who have reported.

FINNEGAN

Executive Officer.

H.

Juneau, Alaska,  
August 28, 1918.

Mills,

Sitka.

Wire us number neutrals included in each subdivision report  
form two thousand two A declarants and non-declarants.

FINNEGAN

Executive Officer

Mo

Juneau, Alaska,  
August 28, 1918.

LOMEN,

Home.

Yours twenty-fourth and twenty seventh <sup>PERIOD</sup> would suggest  
you prepare first a table according to the classes one two three  
four and five on form two thousand one COMMA then subdivide class  
one according to form two thousand two A PERIOD making allowance  
for twenty six first quota and one deserter inducted you should  
have no difficulty in checking with total two hundred fifty two  
PERIOD Form two thousand two A covers class one only PERIOD  
Advise us number neutrals included each subdivision class one  
declarants and non declarants PERIOD Do not include in neutral  
class countries listed our wire July twenty second. PERIOD  
ANSWER QUICK.

FINNEGAN

Executive Officer

Mc

Juneau, Alaska,

August 28, 1918.

Dobbs,

Ketchikan.

Wire us number neutrals included in each subdivision  
form two thousand two A declarants or non-declarants class one  
only PERIOD To what extent have you reduced the number reported  
in not physically examined INTERROGATION

FINNEGAN

Executive Officer

Mo

Juneau, Alaska,  
August 28, 1918

GOVERNMENT MIGHT PAID;  
Charge to War Dept.  
Account Provost Marshal Gen.

Albrecht,

Iditarod.

Yours twenty fourth Our report to Washington delayed pending receipt accurate information regarding total class two total class three total class four total class five COMMA also number in each subdivision class one report two thousand two A PERIOD Total class one and deferred classes making allowance for number of men inducted first quota should check exactly with total number registered PERIOD Advise us number neutrals included in each subdivision class one only whether declarants or non declarants PERIOD You should not include in neutral class countries listed our wire July twenty second.

FINNEGAN

Executive Officer.

Me

Juneau, Alaska,  
August 28, 1918.

BOARD ELEVEN

Cardova.

Imperative you wire quick re corrections report class one  
from two thousand two A and total each deferred class COMMA also  
number neutrals included in each subdivision class one declarants  
or non-declarants, excluding subjects of countries listed our  
wire and letter July twenty second.

PINNEGAN

Executive Officer  
Mo

Juneau, Alaska,

August 28, 1918.

GREEN,  
Seward.

Imperative you wire quick re report class one form  
two thousand two A and total each deferred class PERIOD To what  
extent have you reduced the number reported in not physically  
examined INTERROGATION We will have to furnish explanation to  
Provost Marshal General.

FINNEGAN

Executive Officer  
No

Juneau, Alaska,

August 25, 1918.

Stoft,

Petersburg,

Yours twenty-eighth PERIOD You should include in  
inducted and called for induction only those since filling first  
quota or seven under call eight eighty plus deserters or del-  
inquents inducted PERIOD See sub-paragraph C of section nine  
Regulations Form Two thousand re apportionment quotas PERIOD  
Have you not included therein some who properly belong in Five D  
INTERROGATION Make separate allowance for fourteen of first  
quota PERIOD Report neutral declarants and non-declarants  
according to subdivisions form two thousand two A PERIOD  
If neutrals forty six for all class one divide according to  
seven items form two thousand two A PERIOD Full information  
required concerning class one and quick answer imperative.

FINNEGAN

Executive Officer

No

Juneau, Alaska,  
August 28th, 1918.

(File L-13)

SIMMONS, Special Agt.,  
DEPARTMENT JUSTICE,  
SEATTLE, WASH.

Yours re Julius Ramirez PERIOD Have wired  
Adjutant General Sacramento to wire you direct serial number.

PINNEGAN

Executive Officer.

M.

Juneau, Alaska,  
August 28, 1918.

(File L-16)

WHITNEY, BOARD SIX,  
1416 ALASKA BUILDING,  
SEATTLE, WASH.

Yours twenty-eighth re Charles W. McDowell  
date induction August sixth Serial seven Order twelve  
Board sixteen Eagle Alaska PERIOD Delinquent form ten fourteen  
mailed McDowell Port Angeles July second not returned undeliver-  
ed PERIOD McDowell wrote letter July twenty-seventh request-  
ing certificate to enlist Navy PERIOD Obtain questionnaire.

FINNEGAN.

Executive Officer.

M.

0

Juneau, Alaska,  
August 28, 1918.

(file L-16)

STEEL,  
EAGLE.

Re form ten thirteen June eighteenth COMMA  
our wire August thirteenth and your letter eleventh PERIOD  
Deserter Charles W. McDowell located will be arrested PERIOD  
Anticipating finding him qualified for service ~~PERIOD~~ Mail  
us full report circumstances known to you together with  
induction papers according to Section hundred forty-eight  
including two certified copies registration card PERIOD  
Instead of call number on forms ten twenty-nine show deserter.

FINNEGAN

Executive Officer.  
M.

Juneau, Alaska,  
August 28th, 1918.

(File L-13)

"Government, Night, Paid,  
Charge to War Department,  
Account-Provost Marshal General."

Adjutant General,  
Sacramento, Cal.

Yours twenty-second re Julius Ramirez deserter  
order number 9 B Local Board One San Francisco PERIOD Simmons  
Special Agent Dept. Justice Seattle requests serial number PERIOD  
Please wire Simmons direct.

PINNEGAN

Executive Officer.  
M.

Juneau, Alaska,

August 26, 1916.

Hazelton,

Cordova.

Charles Gerlang going to Fort Seward first steamer  
from Ketchikan PERIOD To save time send us induction papers  
with copy form ten fourteen and other papers according to  
section hundred forty eight including two certified copies  
registration card and statement concerning delinquency be-  
lieved not wilful PERIOD Ketchikan Board having Gerlang  
sign waiver.

FINNEGAN

Executive Officer.

Mo

Juneau, Alaska,  
August 25, 1918.

Green

Seward.

Debra Order two naught seven serial four seventeen  
claims filed questionnaire Haknek June through Berglund  
superintendent cannery PERIOD Simmons special agent  
Dept Justice Seattle wires us requesting Serial and Order  
numbers also disposition PERIOD Delinquent order has never  
been issued PERIOD Simmons refers to your wire PERIOD  
See our wire number A seven hundred ten and letter July  
twenty second re instructions from P.M.G. re neutrals. PERIOD  
Advice

Finnegan

Executive Officer.  
Mo

Juneau, Alaska,  
August 28, 1918.

Erickson,

Shushanna Junction

Sh

Government night paid;  
Charge to War Department  
Account Provost Marshal Gen.

Simmons spec agt dept Justice Seattle wires twenty-  
eight as follows QUOTE Police Sergeant Alvey requests  
status Gustav Johnson order hundred eight serial one nine  
eight and William West order one two eight serial two  
naught seven UNQUOTE Advise fully

PINNEGAN

Executive Officer,

Me

Juneau, Alaska,  
August 28, 1916.

Conroy,

Anchorage

Simmons spec agt dept justice Seattle wires  
twenty eighth as follows QUOTE Police Sergeant Alvey  
requests status Nels Lundell Order six nine eight serial  
five four nine COMMA <sup>150</sup> Guy O Leech Order ~~Nine Ninety two~~  
~~serial sixteen forty three~~ UNQUOTE Advise.

Finnegan

Executive Officer

No

Juneau, Alaska,  
August 28, 1918.

Dunn,

Ruby,

Simmons spec agt dept justice Seattle wires twenty  
eighth as follows QUOTE Police Sergeant Alvey requests  
status Ole Martin Engaletad order twenty five serial  
forty UNQUOTE Advise.

Finnegan

Executive Officer

Mo

Juneau, Alaska,  
August 28, 1918.

Hazelet,

Cordova.

Simmons spec agt dept justice Seattle wires  
twenty eighth as follows QUOTE Police Sergeant Alvey  
requests status Forrest Russel Order ten seven serial  
fifty eight UNQUOTE Advise.

Finnegan

Executive Officer.

Mo

Juneau, Alaska,  
August 28, 1918.

Heilig.

Fairbanks.

Simons spec ag dept justice Seattle wires twenty  
eighth as follows qQUOTE police sergeant alvey requests  
status victor enstrom order two ninety seven serial thirty-  
seven ENQUOTE Advise

Finnegan

Executive Officer  
Mo

Juneau, Alaska,  
August 29, 1918.

Conroy,

R U S H

Anchorage.

Yours twenty eighth First note particularly form two thousand two A for class one only PERIOD Registrants deferred classes in emergency fleet should be excluded from class one E.F. subdivision PERIOD Report inducted men separately showing total under each call and excess number of inductions Report separately neutrals included in each subdivision form two thousand two A declarants and non-declarants Report separately class one cases unfinished PERIOD Transferred cases should be reported only by board of origin PERIOD Report white and colored separately PERIOD Duplications will be avoided if care is taken in tabulation PERIOD Total all classes with allowance for inducted men should equal total number registrants PERIOD Re fifth item form two thousand two A wire total number Austrians and Germans delinquents included PERIOD Imperative receive without fail tomorrow correct figures.

Finnegan

Executive Officer

Mo

Juneau, Alaska,  
August 29, 1918.

Hartson

Board 6

Seattle

Induct McDowell as deserter if qualified general  
military service Induction papers mailed from Eagle.

Finnegan

Executive Officer

No

Juneau, Alaska,  
August 29, 1918.

Eriksen

Government Paid; Charge to  
War Department, Account Provost  
Marshal General.

Shushanna Junction

Imperative you wire us immediately accurate figures  
form two thousand two A COMMA also number neutrals included  
each subdivision form two thousand two A COMMA also total  
number registrants each deferred class PERIOD Do not include  
in neutral class countries listed our letter July twenty second

FINNEGAN

Executive Officer

No

Juneau, --Alaska,  
August 29, 1918.

Green,  
Seward.

R U S H

Yours twenty eighth form two thousand two A PERIOD  
Have reduced item not physically examined by deducting ninety  
~~fifth~~ <sup>five</sup> item from hundred thirty nine leaving sixth item forty  
nine COMMA but adding eight inducted ninety delinquents two  
emergency fleet three remediable group twenty two limited and  
thirty eight actually qualified and accepted COMMA total two  
hundred twelve instead of hundred ninety six PERIOD Is  
number reported in all deferred classes too high Advise us  
number neutrals included each subdivision form two thousand  
two A declarants and non declarants Imperative receive without  
fail tomorrow correct figures.

Finnegan

Executive Officer.

Mo

Juneau, Alaska,  
August 29th, 1918.

(File L-4)

DOBBS,  
KETCHIKAN.

Order and serial numbers reclassified  
registrants remain the same PERIOD Am writing.

FINNEGAN.

Executive Officer.

H.

Juneau, Alaska,  
August 29, 1918.

(File L-20)

HARRY A. CLARK,  
RUBY.

The President has appointed you member Local  
Board at Ruby PERIOD Execute and forward oath.

FINNEGAN

Executive Officer.  
M.

Juneau, Alaska,  
August 29, 1918.

GRAMBS,  
SEATTLE.

Only instance refusal request from shipping board was in relation to registrant whom Local Board deemed attempting to evade service and who had failed repeatedly to inform Board his whereabouts.

RIGGS

Executive Officer  
H.

Juneau, Alaska,  
August 29, 1918.

(File L-4)

DOBBS,  
KETCHIKAN.

Yours twenty-eighth re new registrant  
enlisting with Canadian forces PERIOD Answer is no.

FINNEGAN.

Executive Officer.  
M.

Juneau, Alaska,  
August 29, 1918.

Hazelton,

Cordova.

Yours twenty eighth re thirty seven cases un-  
classified advise fully as we will undoubtedly be called upon  
for explanation. Answer quick re neutrals included each  
subdivision form two thousand two A declarants and non  
declarants.

FINNEGAN

Executive Officer

Me

Juneau, Alaska,  
August 29, 1918.

Heilig,

Fairbanks.

Yours twenty eighth PERIOD Imperative we receive Friday accurate figures each subdivision form two thousand two A PERIOD You report sixty accepted at mobilization camp PERIOD Does this mean that you exceeded quota of forty seven call hundred ninety three to the extent of thirteen INTERROGATION. Have added three rejected to hundred forty one making total class five hundred forty four COMMA and you report thirty five class four three in class three five in class two and for subdivisions class one first ninety five second sixteen third four fourth ten sixth thirteen seventh forty six or hundred eighty four total class one PERIOD Adding to class one two delinquents makes total hundred eighty six PERIOD further addition forty seven first quota makes two hundred thirty three This leaves balance of fourteen What has become of two delinquents and serial number four forty seven INTERROGATION Wire number neutrals included each subdivision form two thousand two A declarants and non declarants.

FINNEGAN

Executive Officer.

Mc

Juneau, Alaska,  
August 29, 1918.

Bemis,

Tanana.

In yours twenty sixth you report class five total four In yours twenty eighth you refer to three enlistments. PERIOD shall we not add latter number to class five making total class five seven INTERROGATION Allowing for seven in class five and four first quota together with two in class four and twenty two total class one makes total all classes thirty five Wire us number neutrals included each subdivision form two thousand two A declarants and non declarants.

Finnegan

Executive Officer

No

Juneau, Alaska,  
August 29, 1918.

Dunn,

Ruby.

Wire quick number neutrals included each subdivision  
form two thousand two A declarants and non declarants PERIOD  
You report correction seventh item to sixteen making total  
fifty two class one PERIOD Addition of seven in call hundred  
ninety three COMMA three in class two and nine in class five  
makes total of sixty four leaving difference of four to equal  
total number registered PERIOD Advise

Finnegan

Executive Officer  
Mo

JAMESON, ALBANY,  
August 29, 1915.

Green,  
Seward.

Yours twenty ninth does not give information required  
Wire number neutrals included each subdivision form two  
thousand two A declarants and non declarants Also state  
total number inductions under call hundred ninety three and  
total number inductions delinquents to date.

Finnegan

Executive Officer

Mc

Juneau, Alaska,  
August 30, 1918.

(File A-4-I)

"Government, Night, Paid.  
Charge to War Department,  
Account-Provost Marshal Gen."

CROWDER,  
WASHINGTON.

Number two twenty-three PERIOD Your  
tel B Twenty-eight ninety-six received PERIOD Have in-  
structed Local Boards accordingly.

RIGGS

Executive Officer.

M.

Juneau, Alaska.

8/30/18

Lomen,

Nome.

Imperative we receive full and correct information  
form two thousand A COMMA also neutrals included each sub-  
division thereof whether declarants or non declarants.

FINNEGAN.

Executive Officer.

Juneau, Alaska,  
August 30, 1918

Dobbs,

Ketchikan.

Imperative you wire us immediately  
complete and correct information re neutrals  
form two thousand two A

FINNEGAN

Executive Officer

Mo

Juneau, Alaska,  
August 30, 1918.

Stoft,

Petersburg

Imperative you wire us immediately complete  
and correct information re neutrals. form two  
thousand two A

FINNEGAN

Executive Officer.

Mo

August 30th, 1918

RIGGS

(CON)

ST. MICHAEL

allowable per board to be graduated according to the number of registrants in the jurisdiction of the respective boards COMMA the scale beginning with small boards of one thousand registrants or under which boards may receive a maximum compensation of one hundred fifty dollars per month per board or fifty dollars per board per member SEMICOLON the top of the scale being boards with seven thousand registrants and over which may receive a maximum compensation of six hundred dollars per month per board SEMICOLON such compensation to be divided equally one third of the same to go to each member or otherwise distributed among board members as set forth in paragraph one PERIOD Paragraph Five The foregoing is a mere outline and preliminary statement which will be followed by definite regulations and instructions and no compensation is to be paid under the foregoing announcement nor until the regulations are received and fully complied with

PINNEGAN

Captain, Inf., N. A.  
Executive Officer.

L

Juneau, Alaska. OB  
August 30th, 1918.

RIGGS

ST. MICHAEL

For your information following from Crowder mailed  
Local Boards COLON Paragraph One You may announce to all local boards  
that the following plan of compensation to local board has been  
adopted and that regulations and instructions will be issued in near  
future PERIOD Paragraph Two For all services over and above classifi-  
cation and regulation<sup>instruction</sup> between March one and June thirty nineteen  
eighteen three dollars to each local board for each registrant in-  
ducted into service during said period and accepted in camp COMMA  
which will be payable one dollar to each board member per each man  
so inducted COMMA or otherwise distributed among board members in  
accordance with detail instructions to issue PERIOD Paragraph Three  
For services rendered between July one and August thirty one Nine-  
teen eighteen in addition to the existing allowance of thirty cents  
per questionnaire finally classified in addition to per diem for  
registration the same compensation as above stated namely three  
dollars to each board for each registrant inducted and accepted  
at camp between July one and August thirty one under the same rules  
and conditions as explained in foregoing one PERIOD Paragraph Four  
On and after September one nineteen eighteen all pre-existing  
regulations concerning compensation of local boards will cease to  
be effective and from and after September one nineteen eighteen  
such board members will be paid at compensation of one dollar per  
hour not to exceed ten dollars per day or two hundred dollars per  
month for any board member ~~SEMI~~ COLON the maxium compensation

Juneau, Alaska  
August 30th, 1918

COCHRIN  
NOME

RITCHIE  
VALDEZ

HESS  
FAIRBANKS

Advise your board desired whether or not this  
office should recommend that registration in Alaska under new  
man power act be conducted during winter months PERIOD Wire answer

PINNEGAN

Captain, Inf., U. S. A.  
Executive Officer.

L

Juneau, Alaska

August 30th, 1918.

"Government, night, paid  
Charge to War Dept., Account  
Provost Marshal General"

CROWDER

WASHINGTON

Number two twenty four PERIOD By expending one hundred and fifteen dollars for improvements COMMA Local Board number three Juneau Alaska will be relieved from payment any future rental PERIOD Request authority for expenditure

~~RECEIVED~~

Captain, Inf.. N. A.  
Executive Officer.

L

Bemis, Tanana.  
Dunn, Ruby.

Juneau, Alaska,  
August 30th, 1918

OBELL  
HAINES

DOBBS  
KETCHIKAN

STOFT  
PEWERSBURG

HOWARD  
SITKA

SHAW  
SKAGWAY

MATHESON  
WRANGELL

LOMEN  
NOME

CONROY  
ANCHORAGE

HAZELET  
CORDOVA

ERICKSON  
SHUSHANA JUNCTION  
(MAIL FROM CORDOVA)

GREEN  
SEWARD

PATTERSON  
VALDEZ

STEEL  
EAGLE

HEILIG  
FAIRBANKS

LAPLANT  
IDITAROD  
(MAIL FROM MELOZI)

CRONIN  
NEWANA

Your advise desired whether or not this office should recommend that registration in Alaska under new man power act be conducted during winter months PERIOD ~~is~~ answer

FINNEGAN

Captain, Inf. N. A.  
Executive Officer.

L

Juneau, Alaska,  
August 30, 1918.

Bemis,  
Tanana.

Yours thirtieth re two volunteers PERIOD  
Have changed seventh item to show five instead of three  
inducted COMMA first thirteen instead of fifteen COMMA  
second one third ~~one~~ fourth none fifth one sixth one  
COMMA total on form two thousand two A twenty two SEMI-  
COLON none in second and third classes two in fourth  
class seven in fifth class and four in first quota COMMA  
total all classes only thirty five PERIOD Wire immediately  
in what class and subdivision one additional registrant  
should be shown and as to number neutrals included each  
subdivision form two thousand two A.

FINNEGAN

Executive Officer.

Juneau, Aug. 30, 1915.

Crowder,  
Washington.

Number two hundred twenty-five PERIOD Your tel number B twenty  
eight beventy six received and bulletinized to all concerned.

RIGGS.

Exec. Officer.

Juneau, Alaska,  
August 31, 1918

RIGGS  
ST. MICHAEL

Would you favor this office recommend to Crowder  
that registration under new man power act in Alaska be conducted  
during winter months PERIOD Am inclined to favor the idea

FINNEGAN

EXECUTIVE OFFICER

L

T12000

ROLL

41

NATIONAL  
ARCHIVES  
MICROFILM  
PUBLICATIONS